






1 

 

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Monday, October 17, 2022 – 7:00 PM 
Darien Village Hall, 24 N. Wisconsin St. 
Darien, WI 53114 

 
1. Call to Order.  Village President Jane Stiles called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. at Darien Village 

Hall and via Zoom teleconference. 
 

2. Roll Call.  Village President Jane Stiles and Trustees Kevin Atkinson, Elizabeth Baumann, Greg Epping, 
Sandi Seefeldt, and Ken Truckey were present.  Trustee Will Volmar was absent.  Administrator-
Clerk/Treasurer Lindsey Peterson and Public Works Operator Isaac Lefel were also present. 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

4. Acknowledgement of petitions, memorials, or other communications 
A. Announcement of Trick or Treating Hours for the Village of Darien:  Monday, October 31, 

2022, from 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.  President Stiles announced the trick or treating hours for 
the Village. 

B. Announcement of the Tuesday, November 8, 2022 General Election.  President Stiles 
announced that the general election will take place on November 8th, Village residents will 
vote at Village Hall and polls will be open from 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

C. Announcement of Joint Town & Village Board meeting on Tuesday, November 15th at 6:00 
p.m. at Darien Town Hall.  President Stiles announced that a Joint Town & Village Board 
meeting will be held at Town Hall on November 15th. 

D. Update from District Administrator Jill Sorbie on Delavan-Darien School Referendum for 
November 8th.  Delavan-Darien School Board member Tiffany Schutt spoke in place of 
Administrator Sorbie.  She stated that the School District is asking for support for the 
upcoming referendum.  She stated that the referendum will take the place of the last 
operational referendum passed which is ending for 2023.  She stated the funding is necessary 
to continue school operations and retain quality teachers, keep Darien Elementary open, hire 
an additional school resource officer, purchase up-to-date, high-quality curriculum, and keep 
class sizes small.  She encouraged all to support the referendum on November 8th.   

 
5. Citizen Comments will only be accepted by email to lpeterson@darienwi.com until 5:00 p.m. on 

Monday, October 17th.  The Village Board President may choose to read written comments at the 
meeting, otherwise any comments received by e-mail will be provided to Village Board Trustees 
before the start of the meeting.  Ms. Peterson stated there were none. 

 
6. Approval of Village Board Meeting Minutes  

A. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Village Board Meeting of September 19, 2022.  
Trustee Baumann made a motion to approve the minutes from September 19th 2022.  Trustee 
Seefeldt seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 

 
7. Public Hearings, Ordinances, Resolutions  

A. Public Hearing for the Village of Darien Draft 2023 Budget.  Ms. Peterson presented the 2023 
DRAFT Budget for the Village of Darien.  President Stiles made a motion to open the public 
hearing.  Trustee Truckey seconded, and the motion carried 6-0.  There was no participation.  

mailto:lpeterson@darienwi.com


2 

 

President Stiles made a motion to close the public hearing.  Trustee Truckey seconded, and the 
motion carried 6-0. 

B. Resolution No. 2022-19 – Resolution approving Roadway Functional Classification Changes.  
Ms. Peterson presented the resolution and information provided by the Wisconsin DOT 
regarding their review and proposed reclassification of County Highway X from Wise Road to 
Highway 14.  She stated that the representative from the DOT said there should be no impact 
to the Village of Darien from this proposed change.  Trustee Epping made a motion to approve 
the resolution.  Trustee Atkinson seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 

 
8. Reports from Committees 

A. Finance Committee, Trustee Baumann  
1) Review and possible action relating to Contractual Invoices.  Trustee Baumann 

presented the contractual invoices to the Board.  Trustee Truckey made a motion to 
approve the contractual invoices.  Trustee Atkinson seconded, and the motion 
carried 6-0. 

2) Review and possible action relating to Invoices over $500.  President Stiles made a 
motion to approve the invoices over $500.  Trustee Seefeldt seconded, and the 
motion carried 6-0. 

3) Review and possible action relating to the Treasurer’s Report, Monthly Invoices, 
Prepaid Bills, and Regular Bills.  Trustee Truckey made a motion to approve the 
treasurer’s report, monthly invoices, prepaid bills and regular bills.  Trustee Atkinson 
seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 

4) Review and possible action regarding shredding services for records disposal.  
Trustee Baumann stated that the Finance Committee reviewed two proposals and 
recommended approval of the Abraham On-Site shredding services for record 
disposal.  President Stiles made a motion to approve the proposal from Abraham 
On-Site shredding services.  Trustee Seefeldt seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 

5) Review and possible action on a contract from Johns Disposal Service for 2024-
2028 recycling services.  Trustee Baumann stated that at the September Village 
Board meeting, the Board approved extending their contract with Johns Disposal 
Service for recycling.  Johns has now provided the new contract for the Village 
Board’s review.  Trustee Baumann made a motion to approve the contract.  
President Stiles seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 

6) Review and possible action to use American Rescue Plan Act funds to pay an 
invoice from Sorg Electric for additional materials and labor for the Sharon Street 
lift station installation.  Trustee Baumann stated the Finance Committee had pulled 
this item out separately to consider using American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds to 
pay the additional invoice from Sorg Electric.  She stated that in November 2021, the 
Board approved using ARPA funds for the original invoice amount.  This invoice is for 
the additional materials and labor from when the work was completed at the Sharon 
Street lift station.  Trustee Baumann made a motion to approve the use of American 
Rescue Plan Act funds to pay the invoice from Sorg Electric.  Trustee Atkinson 
seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 

7) Review and possible action on an invoice from Odling Construction, Inc. for repairs 
of a water main break at N. Walworth Street and Fremont Street.  Trustee 
Baumann stated that the invoice from Odling Construction came in too late for 
Finance Committee to review.  She stated this invoice was related to Odling’s work 
on a water main break in the Village.  Trustee Truckey made a motion to approve the 
invoice.  President Stiles seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 



3 

 

8) Next meeting: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 at 5:15 p.m. at Village Hall 
 

B. Public Works, Streets, Water & Sewer Systems Committee, Trustee Volmar 
1) Review and possible action on a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with 

Walworth County for salt and sand purchases.  Trustee Epping presented the MOU 
to the Village Board.  He stated that this was renewed each year for salt and sand 
during the winter season.  President Stiles made a motion to approve the MOU.  
Trustee Truckey seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 

2) Discussion and possible action on a quote from Burke Truck & Equipment for a 
new plow blade.  Trustee Epping presented the quote from Burke Truck.  Mr. Lefel 
stated that the quote was for replacing the snowplow blade on the International 
truck only.  Ms. Peterson stated that Mr. Veley had gotten a second quote, but it 
was more expensive.  The quote from Burke was the cheaper of the two.  Trustee 
Atkinson made a motion to approve the quote from Burke Truck & Equipment.  
Trustee Baumann seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 

3) Discussion and possible action on a quote from Core & Main for a handheld meter 
reader for water & sewer utilities.  Ms. Peterson explained that the Village’s 
handheld meter reader was no longer charging.  She stated the Village’s Deputy 
Clerk/Treasurer called Core & Main and was told that our meter was 10 years old 
and was no longer supported.  They provided a new quote for an updated meter 
reader.  The Village’s Deputy Clerk/Treasurer secured a charging station that will get 
us by until a new meter reader is available, but it will be needed soon.  Trustee 
Baumann made a motion to approve the quote from Core & Main.  Trustee Atkinson 
seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 

4) Next meeting: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. at Village Hall 
 

C. Library Board Report, Trustee Baumann.  Trustee Baumann stated that the Darien Public 
Library is preparing for the Trunk or Treat event on October 29th.   

1) Next meeting: Thursday, November 10, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. at the Darien Public Library 
 

D. Plan Commission, President Stiles.  President Stiles stated no meeting was currently 
scheduled, but Ms. Peterson would be sending out possible dates soon. 

1) Next meeting not currently scheduled 
 

E. Public Safety, Police, Fire, and Building Regulation Committee, Trustee Truckey.  Trustee 
Truckey stated that the Committee had not met. 

1) Next meeting not currently scheduled 
 

F. City of Delavan General Operations Committee Updates, Trustee Truckey.  Trustee Truckey 
stated he was out of town and not able to attend the last meeting, but there was nothing to 
bring before the Board currently. 

1) Review of September 2022 Police Department Monthly Report 
2) Next meeting: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at Delavan City Hall 

 
G. Parks, Recreation, and Facilities Committee Report, Trustee Baumann. Trustee Baumann 

provided an overview of the work the Parks Committee had been doing.  She stated that the 
Committee members had been meeting to plan the Annual Tree Lighting Event.  She stated 
that this year there would also be a Merry & Bright Yard Decorating contest with applications 
available to residents who wished to participate.  Judges were also needed, and anyone 
interested in judging could contact the Village Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer. 



4 

 

1) Next meeting scheduled for Wednesday, November 16, 2022 at 5:45 p.m. at Village 
Hall 

H. Personnel Committee, President Stiles.  President Stiles stated the Personnel Committee met 
in October and has been discussing upcoming retirements and vacancies and job descriptions 
and hiring plans related to them. 

1) Next meeting scheduled for Tuesday, November 15, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. 
 

I. Darien Fire/EMS Department Liaison Update, President Stiles.  President Stiles asked Chief 
Fisher who was in attendance to provide a list of grants received.  Chief Fisher went over all 
grants received. 

1) Next meeting: Monday, November 7, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. at the Darien Fire/EMS 
Station 

2) Next meeting of the Joint Commission of Fire and EMS Commissioners not currently 
scheduled 

9. Licenses  
A. Review and possible action relating to 2022-2023 Operator License Applications for Emily 

Malvaez, Aaron McCarthy-Straw, Michael Charo, Katy Jo Sorenson, Noah Todd, Israel 
Montelongo Cortez, Jaycen Simer, Areli Montelongo Cortez, Krista Linhart, Kara Patrick, 
Kierra Krause, Rab Nawaz, Rikin Shah, Jamshaid Yousaf.  Ms. Peterson stated that all 
applicants had been approved by the municipal court, Darien Treasurer, and the Police 
Department and there were no concerns with issuance.  Trustee Atkinson made a motion to 
approve the Operator License applications on file.  Trustee Truckey seconded, and the motion 
carried 6-0. 

 
10. The Village Board will adjourn into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. 19.85(1)(c) for 

consideration of compensation for the Village Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer.  At 8:05 p.m., Trustee 
Baumann made a motion to adjourn into closed session.  Trustee Truckey seconded, and the motion 
carried 6-0. 
 

11. The Village Board will reconvene in open session and may take action regarding matters discussed in 
closed session.  At 8:33 p.m., Trustee Baumann made a motion to reconvene in open session.  Trustee 
Seefeldt seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 
President Stiles made a motion to set the salary for the Village Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer at 
$73,000 effective for the current pay period.  Trustee Baumann seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 

 
12. Adjourn.  At 8:34 p.m., President Stiles made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Trustee Truckey 

seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Lindsey Peterson, Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 
 

 
Date approved by Village Board: 

 
 
  





















































































8. Review and possible recommendation to the Village Board to establish the 2023 Fee 
Schedule.  Trustee Baumann made a motion to recommend the Board approve the 2023 Fee 
Schedule as presented.  Trustee Seefeldt seconded; the motion carried 3-0. 

9. Discussion and possible recommendation to the Village Board to purchase 10 new office 
chairs for the Village Board room. Tabled last month.  Trustee Baumann made a motion to 
recommend the Board approve the purchase of 10 new office chairs for the Village Board 
room.  President Stiles seconded; the motion carried 3-0. 

  
10. Report from Clerk-Treasurer’s Office   

A. Status of Open Charge Backs – Current Balance $180.00. (Code Enforcement) 
One payment was received, the balance was placed on the appropriate property owner’s tax 
bill. 
 

11. Next Meeting – December 13, 2022, 5:00 p.m. at Darien Village Hall.  
 

At 5:35 p.m. with no further business, Trustee Baumann moved to adjourn the meeting.  Trustee 
Seefeldt seconded; the motion carried 3-0.  
 

Respectfully Submitted By: 
Dean Abel, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer  
To: Lindsey Peterson, Administrator/Clerk-
Treasurer 

 
 

 
 























































OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
PUBLIC WORKS, STREETS, WATER, &  
SEWER SYSTEM COMMITTEE MEETING 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2022 – 3:00 PM 
DARIEN VILLAGE HALL, 24 N. WISCONSIN ST. 
 

1. Call to Order: The monthly meeting of the Public Works, Streets and Water & Sewer Systems 
Committee was called to order at 3:05 p.m. on November 15, 2022, at the Darien Village Hall, 24 N. 
Wisconsin Street. 
 

2. Roll Call: Committee Chair/Trustee Wil Volmar Jr., Trustee Greg Epping, Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 
Lindsey Peterson, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Dean Abel and Public Works Director Mike Veley were all 
present.  Village President Jane Stiles arrived after the meeting started. 
 

3. Citizen Participation – There was none. 
 

4. Approval of minutes from the October 4, 2022 Public Works Committee meeting.  Trustee Epping 
made a motion to approve the minutes as presented.  Trustee Volmar seconded; the motion carried 2-
0.           
 

5. Review and possible recommendation to the Village Board relating to an application for a Simplified 
4.5% water rate increase with an effective date of January 21, 2023.  Trustee Epping made a motion 
to recommend the board approve the application for a Simplified 4.5% water rate increase with an 
effective date of January 21, 2023.  Trustee Volmar seconded; the motion carried 3-0.           
 

6. Discussion and update on the State of Wisconsin DOT Highway 14 Project.  There was a meeting held 
Nov. 14th with A/C-T Peterson, PW Superintendent Veley, Engineer Jason Feucht, Trustee Epping and a 
Wisconsin Dept of Transportation representative.  This project has been delayed for more than 10 
years.  Multiple changes in the project plans regarding sidewalks, curb & gutter have also contributed 
to the delay.  The DOT project manager was recently replaced.  

 

7. Discussion and update on Public Works Operator hiring.  We have placed ads on our website and in 
the newspaper.  Ad closing date is Dec. 2, 2022. 

 
8. Sewer Work: 

a. Recent Flows & Pump Hours - Flows and pump hours are down. 
 

9. Monthly Report – Mike Veley, Superintendent of Public Works: 
a. Facilities Update – Good. 
b. Equipment Update – Installing snow plows. 
c. General Operation Updates – Parks are closed up. 

 
10. Next Meeting – December 13, 2022, 3:00 p.m. at the Darien Village Hall. 

 
At 3:48 p.m. with no further business, President Stiles made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Trustee Epping 
seconded; the motion carried 3-0. 
 

Respectfully Submitted By: 
Dean A. Abel, Deputy-Clerk/Treasurer  
To: Lindsey Peterson, Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer 

 







                                      Darien Public Library 
                                  47 Park Street    PO Box 490     Darien, WI. 53114-0490 

Call to Order 

The October 13th, 2022 meeting of the Darien Library Board was called to order by Vice President Andrea 
Tidwell at 4:35 pm in the library conference room. 
Roll Call 
Board members in attendance were Vice President Andrea Tidwell, Library Director Jeannine Heskett, Liz 
Baumann, Mary Burke, and Secretary Gloria Reed.  
Minutes of the Last Meeting 

• Reed/Burke motion was made, and passed unanimously to approve the minutes from the September 
15th, meeting. 

Presidents Report  

• No president report 
 
Director’s Report 

• This October Librarian Jeannine spent $800.00 towards the purchase of books from Usborne for non-
resident circulations. 

• The merging of Lakeshores Library System, and Arrowhead Library System will take place first of the 
year, 2023. 

• Jeannine, and library employees have been handing out hand-made craft bags for the kids to take 
home. They will be handed out until October 22 nd library employees made 50 craft bags, and still have 
35 remaining. 

• Holiday gift baskets will be set up on display in the Library starting November 14th – December 10th the 
day of Women’s Club cookie walk, hoping that’ll help draw more people to the library also. 

• The library is offering Fall pre-school story hour on Thursday’s through November 10th. 

• Trunk or Treat to be held on Saturday October 29th 2022. 

• Fire Inspector has come to look around the Library, and said office filing cabinets have to be moved. 
They are in front of a big wall fuse box, which makes it a fire hazard. Right now Jeannine is in process of 
relocating them somewhere with-in the Library. 

Financial Report 

• Purchase orders to be processed for payment.  

• Burke/Reed made motion to pay bills, which was approved, and passed unanimously. 
Old Business, New Business 

• Discussion on tree lighting ceremony for 1st week-end of December. 
Adjournment 

• The meeting adjourned at 5:15 pm on a Tidwell/Burke motion which passed unanimously. 

• The next meeting will be November 10th, 2022 at 4:30. 

Respectfully, Gloria Reed, Secretary 



 
OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS  
VILLAGE OF DARIEN PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
Thursday, November 3, 2022 – 6:00 PM  
Darien Village Hall 
24 N. Wisconsin St., Darien, WI 53114 
 
1. Call to Order.  Village President and Plan Commission Chairperson Jane Stiles called the meeting to 

order at 7:00 p.m. at Darien Village Hall and via Zoom teleconference application. 
 

2. Roll Call.  Chairperson Stiles, Trustees Ken Truckey and Kevin Atkinson, and citizen members Dean 
Logterman, Jim Stirmel, and Steve Kastning were present. Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer Lindsey 
Peterson, Public Works Superintendent Mike Veley, and Attorney Brad Lochowicz (via Zoom) were 
also present. 

 

3. Approval of minutes from the June 29, 2022 Plan Commission Meeting.  Mr. Stirmel made a motion 
to approve the minutes from June 29th.  Trustee Truckey seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 

 
4. Review, discussion, and possible action regarding an application for Site and Architectural Plan 

Review for the proposed relocation of a detention pond basin at Tankcraft Corporation located at 
N2900 Foundry Road (parcel number QVD 00150) (SPR-2022-02).  Ms. Peterson presented the 
application, review memo from raSmith, and the plans submitted to the Plan Commission.  She 
stated that following review by the Village’s engineer, Jason Feucht, and other Village staff, staff 
recommends that the Plan Commission conditionally approve the site plans and stormwater 
management report subject to general comments 1-3, construction plan comments 4-10, and 
stormwater management plan comments 11-14, listed in the review memo from raSmith dated 
October 3, 2022 being addressed in their entirety.  Mr. Stirmel made a motion to conditionally 
approve the site plans and stormwater management report based on the noted comments being 
addressed.  Trustee Truckey seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 

 
5. Discuss DRAFT Walworth County Ordinance Amendment Regarding use of All-Terrain Vehicles 

(ATVs)/Utility Terrain Vehicles (UTVs).  The Plan Commission reviewed the DRAFT Walworth County 
Ordinance Amendment Regarding use of ATVs/UTVs.  President Stiles stated the ordinance was 
discussed at the last Walworth County Intergovernmental Cooperation Council meeting she had 
attended.  She stated they wanted feedback from municipalities before the County looked to adopt 
the ordinance.  Attorney Lochowicz stated he had reviewed the DRAFT and had no concerns with it.  
There were no other concerns/suggestions on the ordinance. 
 

6. Discussion on a possible ordinance allowing ATVs/UTVs in the Village of Darien.  President Stiles 
stated that this item had originally been brought up when the Town of Darien adopted an ATV/UTV 
ordinance in early 2022.  She stated Town residents and representatives were asking if the Village 
would consider adding an ATV/UTV route to allow those in the Town of Darien to enter the Village 
and visit the Kwik Trip at 500 N Walworth Street.   
Police Chief Jim Hansen stated the City of Delavan was also considering ATV/UTV/Low Speed Vehicle 
ordinances.  He stated he had done significant research and would like to help the Village with the 
discussion and information gathering.  He stated he has seen many communities who have safely 
implemented these ordinances, and it has benefited the community through additional tourism.  He 
said he recommends that if the Plan Commission decides to move forward, that they take a few 
months to really discuss and gather information before making a final decision.  Attorney Lochowicz 
agreed, and stated that if the Plan Commission does decide they want to continue looking into 
ATV/UTV routes, that this would be a good time for discussion, including information gathering and 
putting together a list of concerns.  He stated that they could work on the ordinance over the winter 
and come Spring, be closer to a decision and possible ordinance.   



Mr. Stirmel stated that he didn’t think it was a good idea for the Village to allow ATVs and UTVs 
within the Village limits.  He stated he could understand rural towns doing so, but because of the 
setup of the Village, he worried this would allow vehicles to come in from Town roads and meander 
through the Village to get to a bar or the gas station.  He stated there was not direct route, and this 
would encourage those on ATVs/UTVs to wander. 
Police Chief Jim Hansen stated that he had invited Jared Brown of Wisconsin Golf and Kole Nichols of 
A+ Power Sports to speak to Plan Commission members and they also brought in different golf cart 
types and a UTV for the Plan Commission to see.  *At this time, Plan Commission members went 
outside to the parking lot and received a brief overview of the vehicles and were able to view each 
vehicle type.* 
Plan Commission members then returned to the meeting room for discussion.  Chief Hansen stated 
he has been working on a draft ordinance which has been shared with Ms. Peterson.  Ms. Peterson 
stated this draft ordinance was the last item in the printed packet provided.  Chief Hansen stated if 
Plan Commissioners had specific questions or suggestions on the draft ordinance, they could email 
him directly, but should not include any other Commissioners on their email to avoid creating a 
quorum.  Ms. Peterson stated that she would send out Chief Hansen’s email address to all members.  
The Commission stated they would ask for this item to be on the next agenda to continue discussion. 

 
7. Set next meeting date.  The next meeting was tentatively scheduled for Thursday, December 1st at 

6:00 p.m. 
 

8. Adjournment.  At 7:04 p.m., President Stiles made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Trustee 
Truckey seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Lindsey Peterson 
Village Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 
 

Approved by Plan Commission: 
 



NOTE: This report cannot be run based on indivdual officer - it is based on unique Incident. This report is for specific overview purposes & counts. For individual Officer activities, please 
refer to Officer Activity Count reports.

Reports are selected based upon Dttm report is written and selected if Dttm falls within 
date range above-specified.

Total 0001 
0800 
Hours

0800 
1600 
Hours

1601 
2400 
Hours

Total 448 148 174 126

C
al

ls

911 Interface 16 1 5 10

Officer Initiated 416 146 158 112

Phone 16 1 11 4

Total 0001 
0800 
Hours

0800 
1600 
Hours

1601 
2400 
Hours

Total 13 3 9 1

R
ep

or
ts Incident 6 2 3 1

Property 4 1 3 0

Supplemental 3 0 3 0

ProPhoenix rev. 02/19/2020 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 1 of 3

Printed On: 10/27/22 12:06Monthly Activity Overview Report

For Reporting Period: 09/29/2022 - 10/26/2022 Patrol Area: DN



Arrests are selected based upon the charge type. Therefore if an arrest was made wherein 
three charges with different types are noted, the arrest will count under Each charge type.

Citations are counted by Citation Type alone.

Total 0800 
1600 
Hours

1601 
2400 
Hours

Total 2 1 1

A
rr

es
ts Misdemeanor 1 0 1

Unclassified 1 1 0

Total 0001 
0800 
Hours

0800 
1600 
Hours

1601 
2400 
Hours

Total 12 3 4 5

C
it

at
io

n
s Traffic Violation 9 2 4 3

Traffic Warning 3 1 0 2

ProPhoenix rev. 02/19/2020 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 2 of 3

Printed On: 10/27/22 12:06Monthly Activity Overview Report

For Reporting Period: 09/29/2022 - 10/26/2022 Patrol Area: DN



Field Interview Stops are counted by reason for stop. Crashes are counted by Crash type alone.

Total

Total 0

Total 0800 
1600 
Hours

1601 
2400 
Hours

Total 2 1 1

cr
as

h C 2 1 1

ProPhoenix rev. 02/19/2020 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 3 of 3

Printed On: 10/27/22 12:06Monthly Activity Overview Report

For Reporting Period: 09/29/2022 - 10/26/2022 Patrol Area: DN



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS  
VILLAGE OF DARIEN PARKS, RECREATION & FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING  
Wednesday, November 16, 2022 – 5:45 PM  
Darien Village Hall  
24 N. Wisconsin St., Darien, WI 53114 
 

1. Call to Order.  Chairperson and Trustee Elizabeth Baumann called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m. in 
the Village Boardroom at Darien Village Hall and via Zoom teleconference. 

 
2. Roll Call.  Village President Jane Stiles and Trustees Elizabeth Baumann and Sandi Seefeldt were present.  

Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer Lindsey Peterson and Public Works Superintendent Mike Veley were also 
present. 

 
3. Citizen Participation – there was none.  

 
4. Approval of minutes from the October 12, 2022 Parks, Recreation & Facilities Meeting.  President Stiles 

made a motion to approve the minutes from October 12th.  Trustee Seefeldt seconded, and the motion 
carried 3-0. 

 
5. Update on contract between Cornfest Committee and carnival workers for the event.  President Stiles 

stated she had discussed the concerns of the Parks Committee regarding the contract with Cornfest 
Committee.  She stated Cornfest Committee agreed to add a date into the contract that the carnival 
workers can arrive at the park and receive utility connection.  She stated the date would be the Tuesday 
before Cornfest was to take place. 

 
6. Discussion and possible recommendation to the Village Board on requests to install blessing boxes 

within the Village of Darien.  Ms. Peterson stated that the Village had received two requests to install 
blessing boxes within the Village of Darien.  She stated that a blessing box is similar to a free little library, 
but rather than books, there are non-perishable food items and other comfort items for anyone who 
needs them.  She stated the first request came for former Darien Fire/EMS Chief Justin Schuenke.  Mr. 
Schuenke stated that his children are involved in the 4-H Harvesters Club and they were looking for a 
community service project and were curious if they could install and maintain a blessing box as part of 
this service.  The second request came from Tara DeLara with Wausau Homes.  Wausau Homes has 
blessing boxes they have installed and maintain all over Walworth County.  In talking with Ms. DeLara, 
outside of the Darien Public Library was brought up as a possible option for location of a blessing box.  
Ms. Peterson stated she had also spoken with the Darien Library Director and she had no concerns about 
the installation occurring outside of the library.  The Committee also brainstormed a location on the 
other side of the Village, near the Public Works building.  Ms. Peterson stated she would reach out to the 
two requestees and speak to them again about locations and the maintenance after installation.  
President Stiles made a motion to recommend the Village Board approve the installation of the Blessing 
Boxes in the Village.  Chairperson Baumann seconded, and the motion carried 3-0. 

 
7. Discussion of potential future Village Park and Open Space Improvements 

a. Possible Wildwood Park improvements 
i. Disc Golf Discussion and Update.  Ms. Peterson stated unfortunately there was no 

update on the disc golf discussion.  She was hoping to get more soon. 
ii. Wildwood shelter Discussion and Update.  Mr. Veley stated he was hoping to get a 

quote soon for the structure portion of the shelter, the concrete may be installed 
later. 

 
8. Set next meeting date.  The Committee set the next meeting for Tuesday, December 13th at 5:30 p.m. 

 



9. Adjournment.  Chairperson Baumann made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Trustee Seefeldt 
seconded, and the motion carried 3-0. 

 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Lindsey Peterson, Village Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 

 
 













Legal Landscape
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Gr id 
Nor thGeodetic

North

Ö

0 10 20 30 40 505
Feet

Wiscon sin State Plane Coordinate System, So uth Zone
Horizontal Datum:  NAD83-2 011

Map Produc ed on:

Wa lworth County Information Technology  Depa rtment
Land Information D ivision
1800 County Trunk NN
Elkhorn,  Wisconsin  53121-1001
DIS CLA IM ER : TH E IN FO R M AT ION  P RO VID E D O N  TH IS M A P H AS  BE EN  PR O DU C ED  
AN D P RO C ES SE D F RO M  S OU R CE S B ELIE VE D T O B E R EL IABLE . N O W AR R AN TY,  
EXP RE SS ED  O R I M PLIE D, IS  M AD E R EG A RD IN G  AC CU R AC Y, A DE Q UA CY , C OM P LET EN ES S, 
LEG ALIT Y, R ELIA BILITY  O R U S EFU LN ES S O F TH IS IN FO R M AT IO N. TH E  INFO R M A TIO N 
CO N TAIN ED  H ER EIN  W ILL NO T B E A CC E PTE D A S A N O FF ICIA L D OC U M EN T.

Author:
1 inch = 42 feet

11/15/2022



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
VILLAGE OF DARIEN PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 
Tuesday, November 15, 2022 – 4:00 p.m.  
Darien Village Hall, 24 N. Wisconsin Street 

 
1. Call to Order.  President Stiles called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Staff conference room at 

Darien Village Hall. 
 

2. Roll Call.  Chairperson Stiles and Trustees Greg Epping and Ken Truckey were present.  
Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer Lindsey Peterson was also present. 

 
3. Approval of minutes from the October 4, 2022 Personnel Committee Meeting.  Trustee Epping made 

a motion to approve the minutes from October 4th.  Trustee Truckey seconded, and the motion carried 
3-0. 

 
4. Discussion and possible recommendation to the Village Board on the Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Job 

Description, Job ad, and hiring schedule.  The Committee reviewed the Job Description, Job ad, and 
hiring schedule.  President Stiles made a motion to recommend the Village Board approve the Job 
Description, Job ad, and hiring schedule for the Deputy Clerk/Treasurer position.  Trustee Epping 
seconded, and the motion carried 3-0. 

 
5. Discussion and possible recommendation to the Village Board on the Administrative Assistant Job 

Description and Job ad.  The Committee reviewed the Job Description and Job ad for the 
Administrative Assistant position.  Ms. Peterson stated that staff was hoping to at least get through the 
holidays before releasing the advertisements for the job.  Trustee Truckey made a motion to 
recommend the Village Board approve the job description and job ad for the part-time administrative 
assistant position.  President Stiles seconded, and the motion carried 3-0. 

 
6. Update and discussion on Public Works Operator Hiring.  Ms. Peterson stated that one of the Village’s 

Public Works Operators had left for a new position.  The Village was currently in the process of hiring 
for a new Public Works Operator.  She stated that the job advertisement has a closing date of 
December 2nd.  She stated that she will provide an update to the Committee when available. 

 
7. Set next meeting date.  The next meeting was set for Tuesday, December 13th at 4:00 p.m. 

 
8. Adjournment.  Trustee Epping made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Trustee Truckey seconded, and 

the motion carried 3-0. 
 
       

                
 

               Respectfully Submitted, 
Lindsey Peterson, Village Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 

 
 



 1 

 
VILLAGE OF DARIEN 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
 

POSITION TITLE: Deputy Clerk/Treasurer   DEPARTMENT: Administration 
  
REPORTS TO: Village Administrator Clerk/Treasurer  FLSA CATEGORY: Non-exempt  
 
EMPLOYMENT CLASSIFICATION: Full-time   PAY TYPE: Hourly; $22.00-$27.00  
 
LATEST REVISION DATE: 7/2004 

 
 

POSITION SUMMARY 
The position of Deputy Clerk/Treasurer assists the Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer in the 
performance of duties required by municipal ordinance and Wisconsin State law.  The Deputy 
Clerk/Treasurer performs a wide variety of administrative and clerical tasks including but not 
limited to payroll processing, accounts payable, overseeing billing process for water/sewer 
utilities, administration of elections, human resources assistance, preparation of agendas and 
supporting documents for committees, and processing of license applications.  This work 
requires effective coordination within the department and throughout the Village organization.  
The position works under the supervision of the Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer. 
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES  

• Assist Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer with various budget, financial and employee related 
matters 

• Answers questions for the public regarding government officials, procedures, municipal 
regulations, meeting schedules, licenses and other general Village information 

• Coordinates and manages financial accounting software 
• Manage the receipting and depositing of all monies paid to the Village 
• Maintain proper records of all monies paid to the Village  
• Manage disbursement of funds from the treasury upon proper authorization 
• Prepares documents and completes entries essential for the annual audit 
• Balances the general ledger and prepares other financial statements 
• Prepares and enters monthly journal entries upon proper approval 
• Performs the clearing of checks as part of the bank reconciliation process. 
• Responsible for Accounts Payable processing. 
• Processes prepared Payroll checks; benefits coordinator 
• Review monthly water usage and prepare and bill monthly water/sewer utility bills 
• Post penalties to past due utility accounts and prepare customer disconnection notices 
• Manages annual tax collection process including mailing bills, giving tax information to 

the public, reconciling information turned over to the County Treasurer, monitoring 



 2 

reports returned from the county and disbursing proper funds to state, county, and 
school districts from tax collections in accordance with state law 

• Prepares and attends all Finance and Public Works Committee meetings, including 
agenda preparation, posting and minutes 

• Prepares monthly Treasurer’s Report 
• Performs related work as required 
• Other duties as assigned by the Village Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 

 
KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES  

• Minimum Associates Degree in Accounting or related business field.  Any equivalent 
combination of experience and training, which provides the required knowledge, skills, 
and abilities may be considered 

• Three to five years of experience in fund accounting or any combination of training and 
experience that will provide equivalent knowledge of Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles, Governmental Accounting Standards, Fund Accounting and general business 
management practices and procedures 

• Skill in operation of personal computer, including Microsoft Office software, telephone, 
copy machine and fax machine 

• Ability to write clear and concise reports and letters 
• Thorough knowledge of modern accounting methods and practices 
• Ability to read, interpret, and apply provisions of laws, rules, and regulations 
• Ability to perform difficult and responsible work with independent discretion 
• Ability to establish and maintain satisfactory working relationships with department 

heads and other Village employees 
• Ability to exercise good professional judgment 
 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to sit and talk or 
hear. The employee is frequently required to stand; walk; use hands and fingers to type, handle 
or feel; reach with hands and arms; and stoop, kneel, or crouch. Close vision abilities are 
required. Work is performed in a temperature-controlled office setting. 
 
COMPENSATION AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
This position is paid hourly. Direct deposit is required, and deposits are made to employees on 
the 5th and the 20th of each month. The starting wage range is $22.00-$27.00 per hour, 
depending on qualifications and experience. Regular work hours are Monday through Friday, 
from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. with occasional evening hours for meetings.  Holiday Pay is provided 
for days listed in the Village of Darien Personnel Manual. This position is eligible for health 
insurance, retirement, sick leave, and vacation leave.  
 
 
This job description is intended to describe the functions and minimum requirements for the performance of this job. It is not to 
be construed as an exhaustive statement of all duties, responsibilities, or requirements, nor is it intended to limit or modify the 
right of any supervisor to assign, direct, and control the work of the employee.  In addition, the Village reserves the right to add, 
change, or delete functions of this position at any time. This job description supersedes all previous job descriptions for this 
position.  



 

Village of Darien 
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 

Job Advertisement 
 

The Village of Darien is currently accepting applications to fill our Deputy Clerk/Treasurer position.  This 
position performs a wide variety of administrative and clerical tasks including but not limited to payroll 
processing, accounts payable, overseeing billing process for water/sewer utilities, administration of 
elections, human resources assistance, preparation of agendas and supporting documents for 
committees, and processing of license applications.  This work requires effective coordination within the 
department and throughout the Village organization.  The position works under the supervision of the 
Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer.  The current wage range is $22.00-$27.00 per hour dependent upon 
experience.  This position is eligible for health insurance, retirement, sick leave, and vacation leave.  

For the full job description, please visit the Village of Darien’s website www.darienvillagewi.gov and 
submit a resume, cover letter, and three professional references to Lindsey Peterson, PO Box 97, Darien, 
WI 53114 or via e-mail to lpeterson@darienvillagewi.gov.  Applicants can also submit their resume, 
cover letter and references in-person at Darien Village Hall, 24. N. Wisconsin St, Darien, WI 53114.  The 
deadline to apply is Friday, January 13th, 2022. 

 

 

http://www.darienvillagewi.gov/
mailto:lpeterson@darienvillagewi.gov


Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Hiring Schedule 
• November 15, 2022 – Personnel Committee approves the Deputy Clerk/Treasurer job description, 

job advertisement, and hiring schedule
• November 21, 2022 – Village Board approves the Deputy Clerk/Treasurer job description, job 

advertisement, and hiring schedule
• December 19th – Release job description and advertisement:

o Publish in Delavan Enterprise on December 22nd

o Post on Village’s Website
o Send to Job Center of Wisconsin
o Post on Indeed.com
o Post on WMCA

• January 13th – Resumes & cover letters due to the Village
• Week of January 16th – Staff reviews submissions, invites 4-5 candidates to interviews
• Week of January 23rd – Staff interviews candidates
• February 6th – Make offer to top candidate
• Week of February 13th or 20th – Start date for new employee (allows for overlap with Deputy 

Clerk/Treasurer Abel)



 1 

 
VILLAGE OF DARIEN 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
 

POSITION TITLE: Administrative Assistant   DEPARTMENT: Administration 
  
REPORTS TO: Village Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer  FLSA CATEGORY: Non-exempt  
 
EMPLOYMENT CLASSIFICATION: Part-time   PAY TYPE: Hourly 
 
LATEST REVISION DATE: 9/2022 

 
 

POSITION SUMMARY 
The position of Administrative Assistant at Village Hall performs routine office support functions 
including greeting visitors, answering phones, providing customer service, preparing 
communications, and manage calendars and facility rentals. The position performs work in 
support of the administration and program/technical operations; prepares and maintains 
records; reports and files; assists with projects; serves as a source of information and performs 
related work as required. This position handles everyday recurring assignments and problems. 
Work is performed under the direction and supervision of the Village Administrator/Clerk-
Treasurer.   
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Provides customer service at the front desk at Village Hall: answers the phone and 
provides the first contact to customers at Village Hall. 

• Collects payments and provides receipts for water and sewer utility payments, building 
permit applications, zoning and land use applications, animal license applications, 
property tax payments, and other applications as needed and required. 

• Coordinates the reservation and rental programs for the Darien Senior Center and West 
Park shelters and ball fields; maintains Senior Center, West Park, and Village Hall 
calendars. 

• Coordinates the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) residential dwelling 
revolving loan program through communication with contracted company. 

• Prepares, prints, and publishes the monthly Family Connections newsletter in hard copy 
and electronic format; works with stakeholders at the Darien Public Library, the Delavan 
Recreation Department, the Delavan-Darien School District, and community groups to 
obtain information and create content for the newsletter. 

• Coordinates the building permit process, including data entry into an Excel spreadsheet 
database, routing permit applications through approval by the Zoning Administrator and 
Building Inspector, issuing permits, contacting property owners, accepting payments, and 
preparing accounting reports for the City of Delavan for our shared Building Inspector. 



 2 

• Uses web-based software to collect, receipt, and track property tax payments. 
• Assists with in-person voter registration and absentee voting. 
• Creates messages for and operates the electronic community information message board 

at West Park through software available at Village Hall. 
• Handles confidential or sensitive information and documents. 
• Performs other duties as apparent or assigned. 

 
KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES  

• Working knowledge of standard office practices, procedures and techniques. 
• Working knowledge of business English, spelling, grammar, and punctuation. 
• Working knowledge of Microsoft Office products or comparable office products, 

including email, word processing, and data processing. 
• Working knowledge of standard office equipment. 
• Ability to perform basic word processing, editing, mail merges, data entry and 

spreadsheet maintenance. 
• Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide; ability to follow and understand oral and 

written instructions. 
• Ability to maintain confidentiality of records and information. 
• Ability to speak/understand Spanish is desired. 
• Ability to work as a member of a team and deal with people in an effective and efficient 

manner. 
• Ability to organize and prioritize work. 

 
EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE 
High school diploma or GED and moderate experience, or equivalent combination of education 
and experience are required. Customer service experience is required. Public sector experience 
is desired. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to sit and talk or 
hear. The employee is frequently required to stand; walk; use hands and fingers to type, handle 
or feel; reach with hands and arms; and stoop, kneel, or crouch.  
 
COMPENSATION AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
This position is paid hourly. Direct deposit is required, and deposits are made to employees on 
the 5th and the 20th of each month. The starting wage range is $13.00-$15.00 per hour, 
depending on qualifications and experience. Regular work hours are Monday through Friday, 
from 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. Pro-rated Holiday Pay is provided for days listed in the Village of 
Darien Personnel Manual. This position is not eligible for health insurance, retirement (unless 
already eligible for Wisconsin Retirement System benefits), sick leave, or vacation leave.  
 
This job description is intended to describe the functions and minimum requirements for the performance of this job. It is not to 
be construed as an exhaustive statement of all duties, responsibilities, or requirements, nor is it intended to limit or modify the 
right of any supervisor to assign, direct, and control the work of the employee.  In addition, the Village reserves the right to add, 
change, or delete functions of this position at any time. This job description supersedes all previous job descriptions for this 
position.  



 
Village of Darien 

Administrative Assistant 
Job Advertisement 

 
The Village of Darien (population 1,579) is accepting applications for a part-time Administrative 
Assistant to perform customer service and administrative support work at Village Hall from 1:00 p.m. to 
5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. This highly-valued team member will greet customers, answer 
phones, collect payments and provide receipts; coordinate schedules and programs; produce a monthly 
printed newsletter; assist with voter registration; and many other duties.  The ideal candidate will enjoy 
a dynamic work environment and have municipal customer service experience. The starting hourly rate 
of pay is between $13.00 and $15.00/hour, depending on experience and qualifications. Village of 
Darien residents and those with additional language skills will be given priority for interviews.  
 
For the full job description and employment application, please visit the Village of Darien’s website: 
www.darienvillagewi.gov. Please submit a cover letter and completed Village of Darien employment 
application to Lindsey Peterson, Village Administrator, Village of Darien, PO Box 97, Darien, WI 53114 or 
via email to lpeterson@darienvillagewi.gov by XXXX, 2022. 
 

http://www.darienvillagewi.gov/
mailto:lpeterson@darienvillagewi.gov










Page 1 

SALES QUOTE 

Sales Quote No: DQM1349 

Date: 11/16/2022 

Account No: 13825 

Sale Rep: Scott Smith 

Bill To: Darien Fire Department 

602 Gerry Way 

Darien, WI  53114 

Ship To: Darien Fire Department 
602 Gerry Way 

Darien, WI  53114 

Project:  XL-200 Control Station Dual Band 

REMARKS 

Control Station is customized for Darien Fire as a Dual-Band radio for Walworth County. 

***NOTE***...this quote expires on December 15th, 2022. 

There is no charge for reprogramming to the new P25 radio system if the radio is purchased prior to December 15th, 2022. 

If the same fire apparatus mobile radio template is used to program this control station radio, then the template development charge found on this 

quote ($750) will be removed from the invoice. 

Radios will be invoiced upon delivery.  Darien will set the delivery date/year. 

Due to ongoing chain supply and cost increases from manufacturers, there may be future price changes from the manufacturer after December 15th, 
2022. 

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

Radio 

XZ-MPM1M Harris Mobile, XL-200M Multiband 2 $3,815.00 $7,630.00 

XZ-PL4J Harris Feature, VHF Band 2 $550.00 $1,100.00 

XZ-PL4L Harris Feature, 700/800 MHZ Band 2 $550.00 $1,100.00 

XZ-PKGPT Harris Feature Package, P25 Trunking 2 $1,600.00 $3,200.00 

XZ-PL4U Harris Featire, XL200M Single Key DES Encryption 2 $0.01 $0.02 

XZ-PL9E Harris Feature, XL200M Single Key AES Encryption 2 $0.01 $0.02 

XZ-PL8Y Harris Feature, Encryption Lite 2 $0.01 $0.02 

XZ-PL4F Harris Feature, Phase 2 TDMA 2 $250.00 $500.00 

XZ-CP6A Harris Control Unit, XL-CH 2 $1,650.00 $3,300.00 

XZ-CA6L 
L3 Harris CABINET, XL DESKTOP Includes desktop cabinet and 
power supply. 

2 $650.00 $1,300.00 

XZ-CA6M Harris CABLE, XL DESKTOP, ACCESSORY 2 $250.00 $500.00 

XZ-MC6C L3Harris XL-200M Desk Mic, XL-Mobile, Desktop 2 $245.00 $490.00 

XZ-MA4C Harris Bracket Mounting, XL Control Head 2 $68.00 $136.00 

XZ-CA6R L3 Harris CABLE, POWER, Y-SPLIT, DESKTOP 2 $175.00 $350.00 

XZ-CA6A Harris CABLE, XL-MOBILE, ETHERNET, 45CM 1 $16.00 $16.00 

XZ-LS6A Harris Speaker External Mobile 2 $60.00 $120.00 

XZ-MA4A Harris Kit, Mounting XL-Mobile Universal 1 $600.00 $600.00 



Page 2 

Discounts 

Discount Walworth County Discount 2 ($2,542.75) ($5,085.50) 

Discount Special 2022 discount if purchased before December 15th, 2022 2 ($400.00) ($800.00) 

Programming 

LABORSERV-MCH Template development Dual-Band radio 1 $750.00 $750.00 

LABOR-PROGR-EA Labor Programming Radio -Each Unit 2 $45.00 $90.00 

Installation and hardware 

LABORSERV-MCH Installation labor - hours 8 $125.00 $1,000.00 

MobZone6 Mobilization 6 1 $185.00 $185.00 

C5E-114BK-50FB Signamax 50ft Cat-5e Black Indoor RJ45M-RJ45 Male 1 $29.99 $29.99 

MBC800 Laird Base Station Adapter / Mobile - Base Converter Kit 2 $58.93 $117.86 

RFT-1202-2 RF Industries TNC Male Crimp RG58, 141 connector 2 $7.50 $15.00 

NMO150/450/758 Pulse Larsen Antenna, Tri-band, 150&450&748MHz, NMO 2 $88.64 $177.28 

SALESMISC 50' power wire from power supply to control head 1 $25.00 $25.00 

SALESMISC 
Fabricate speaker wire from MRU to control head in apparatus 
bay. 

1 $50.00 $50.00 

Quote Expires: 12/15/2022 SUBTOTAL $16,896.69 

TAX $0.00 

Returns & exchanges are accepted within 30 days of purchase and require an RMA Number. Items must be in 

unused condition and in original packaging. Special order items are non-returnable and may not be 
canceled once shipped from vendor. 

TOTAL $16,896.69 

 Unless otherwise specified, shipping and handling charges are not included and will be added to the associated 
 invoice. 

Quote Accepted By:____________________________________   Date:___________________ 



















 

 

 
 
October 3, 2022 
 
 
Ms. Lindsey Peterson 
Administrator/ Clerk-Treasurer 
24 N. Wisconsin Street 
Darien, WI 53114 
lpeterson@darienwi.com 
 
Re: Fettig Industries Pond Relocation - Review #1 
 raSmith Project #  2220787 
 
 
Dear Ms. Peterson: 
 
As requested, we performed a review of the following project documents for the above development project: 
 

 Construction Plans Fettig Industries Pond Relocation – 9/22/2022 twelve pages, and  
 Storm water Management Report – September 2022 – 160 pages 

 
The below comments are in response to the materials submitted which in general consist of installing a proposed 
detention basin and storm sewer as well as the removal and filling in of an existing detention basin on the 
property as indicated on Sheet 4 of the plans.  No building, parking lot or other expansions or alterations were 
reviewed as part of this submittal.  In the event additional activities are requested by the Owner, further review will 
be necessary to ensure conformance with Village Ordinances, practices and procedures.  The submitted storm 
water management report indicates that the proposed pond will accommodate approximately 2 acres of additional 
future impervious area out of the existing 46.2 acre site. 
 
General Comments 
 

1. A response letter shall be provided with the next submittal stating how each individual comment has 
been addressed.  One word responses are not acceptable. 

2. Required approvals submitted to the Village prior to the start of the construction shall include but are 
not limited to: 
a. WDNR WRAPP (Notice of Intent) permit is required due to the disturbance of the land greater 

than one acre. 
b. All applicable Department of Safety and Professional Services permits. 
c. All applicable Village of Darien building, zoning, and erosion control permits. 

3. A storm water maintenance agreement conforming to Chapter 17.23 of the Village Ordinance shall be 
reviewed by the Village Attorney and after approval, recorded at the Walworth County Register of 
Deeds. 

 
  



 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Lindsey Peterson – Administrator / Clerk-Treasurer 
Page 2 / October 3, 2022 
 
 
Construction Plans 

 
4. Sheet 1:  correct the plan index to match the number and title of the plan sheets within the set. 
5. Sheet 4:  an approximate wetland boundary is shown on the sheet, without definition or stating who 

delineated the boundary.  Existing wetlands and flood plain exist on the parcel based on WDNR and 
FEMA mapping.   
a. The flood plain shall be shown on the plans. 
b. Grading within the flood plain is a regulated activity requiring FEMA approval and shall be 

attained if the condition exists for the proposed plans. 
c. The existing wet detention basin is proposed to be filled as part of the project.  Said existing basin 

also is shown as wetland based on WDNR mapping.  A permit to fill the existing basin shall be 
attained from WDNR and/or concurrence letter indicating that the existing basin is not under the 
jurisdiction of WDNR and thus can be filled. 

d. Conduct coordination and attain correspondence from WDNR that the existing wetlands are not 
impacted which exist parallel to CTH X within the parcel. 

6. Sheet 5: 
a. Show the temporary topsoil stockpile location and provide necessary erosion control practices. 
b. Place the proposed pond data shown on Sheet 6 on Sheet 5. 
c. Revise/add silt fence along south side of pipe run FES-1 to CB-4. 
d. Proposed tracking pad is shown in legend.  Show tracking pad plan location. 
e. Energy dissipation shall be shown at all outfall locations to such an extent as to minimize erosive 

forces. 
f. The pond grading plan as submitted is not legible.  Provide legible proposed contour labels and 

or increase the drawing scale, potentially with use of insert, so that the design intent is shown. 
g. There appears to be an approximately 9’ depression south of a potentially future drive without an 

outlet.  Revise to provide positive drainage or provide additional detail as to the design intent. 
h. Show the existing pipes discharging into and out of the existing detention basin. 
i. Revise the proposed pond outlet pipe such that the pipe has cover over it and adjust the silt fence 

if necessary. 
7. Sheet 6: 

a. Label CB-4 
b. Move 36” primary outlet pipe callout to correct location. 
c. Provide slope size, length and inverts for outlet pipe. 
d. Show existing pipes being picked up by proposed storm sewer system. 

8. Sheets 7 through 10: 
a. Show existing storm sewer pipes into proposed system. 
b. Call out proposed structures in plan view. 
c. Provide storm sewer sizing calculations indicating the HGL is within the system for the design 

event.  In the event the 100-year event is to utilize overland flow route(s), provide the route(s) on 
the plans.  Matching inverts at pipe size increases can be problematic for managing the HGL, see 
CB-3. 

d. It is recommended all pipes are designed to have a minimum velocity of 2.5 fps or greater. 
e. Provide castings and structure sizes on the plans.   

9. Sheet 11:  
a. Remove the following details as they are not relevant to this project:   

i. Temporary Ditch Check, 
ii. Precast conc. Wheel stop 
iii. Bituminous Pavement 
iv. Concrete sidewalk section 

10. Sheet 12:  
a. Remove all references not for the Village of Darien (see construction note 2 – Town of Geneva). 
b. Remove the following details as they are not relevant to this project:   



 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Lindsey Peterson – Administrator / Clerk-Treasurer 
Page 3 / October 3, 2022 
 
 

i. Concrete walk w/ integral curb 
ii. Accessible parking signs 
iii. Accessible parking sign and post installation 

 
Storm water Management Plan 

 
11. Wet pond BMP details list top of berm at 901.10.  Grading plans and provided details indicate 901.  

Revise to the correct elevation. 
12. The existing conditions area 5S shall have a time of concentration calculated for it based on the 

existing hydraulically most distant point and not use an assumed 6 minute value and the calculations 
shall be updated. 

13. The storm water pond outlet structure sharp-crested weir shall be modeled as a horizontal orifice 
limited to weir flow at low heads, as no 5-foot wide weir is applicable to the current outlet structure 
and this device is controlling the discharge of the 100-year storm event. 

14. Based on the submitted soil types having a primarily HSG equal to B, infiltration is anticipated to be 
achievable on the site; however, given the existing and proposed conditions under this submittal, 
infiltration will not be required as the site falls under the redevelopment category.  In the event future 
conditions expand into the existing agricultural areas, the infiltration requirement will need to be met, 
unless precluded due to code exclusions. 

 
Recommendation   
 
The plans are conditionally approved to be forwarded to other Village personnel/committees (i.e. planning 
commission) so long as the above items are addressed in their entirety.  Final plans and storm water 
management plan shall be signed and sealed by an engineer licensed in the State of Wisconsin. 
 
Plans and other supplied data have been reviewed for conformance with generally accepted engineering practices 
and Village of Darien policies and specifications.  Although the supplied data has been reviewed, the design 
engineer is responsible for the thoroughness and accuracy of the plans and other supplied data, including 
compliance with all State, Federal and local codes, ordinances, and procedures.  Modifications to the plans and 
other data may be required should errors or changed conditions be found at a future date. 
 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions.  My direct contact number is 262-317-3356. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
raSmith 
 
 
 
Jason M. Feucht, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 
 
CC:  Mike Veley – Village of Darien 
  Ryan Cardinal – Cardinal Engineering, LLC 
  Robert Fettig – Fettig Industries, Inc. 



 

Document Number 

Village of Darien 

Storm Water Management Facility 

Maintenance Agreement 

 
 

 
 

Owner/Developer:     Tankcraft Corporation 

Governing Body:      Village of Darien 

The owner/developer and the Governing Body do hereby enter into this 

agreement, in accordance with the Village of Darien Municipal 

Ordinance, for the routine and extraordinary post construction 

maintenance of the storm water management facility installed for the 

use and benefit of the development and property described below.  This 

agreement includes the following exhibits: 

     Exhibit A:  Location Map of Storm water Management Facilities 

     Exhibit B: Prescribed Facility Maintenance Practices and          

Procedures 

    Exhibit C: Legal Description  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recording Area 

 
Name and Return Address 
 

Tankcraft Corporation 

ATTN: Robert Fettig 

N2900 Foundry Rd 

Darien, WI 53114 

 

Parcel No.: QVD 00150 

 

Identification of the party responsible for the perpetual maintenance of the storm water facilities; Tankcraft Corporation 

and/or any owner of record assigned an interest by the Owner/Developer (Operator).  The operator is hereby obligated 

to maintain the storm water facilities in accordance with the practices and procedures set forth on Exhibit B. 

 

The Governing Body, its administering authority, assigns, or designees, is granted access to and upon the described 

property to evaluate and inspect the storm water management facilities as necessary to ascertain that the practices are 

being maintained and operated in accordance with this agreement and the Village of Darien Municipal Ordinance.  The 

administering authority shall maintain, as a public record, the results of the site inspections, shall inform the Owners of 

the inspection results, and shall recommend any corrective actions required to bring the storm water management 

practice into proper operating condition.  Upon notification to the operator from the administering authority of 

maintenance deficiencies that require correction, the specified corrective actions shall be undertaken by the operator 

within a reasonable time frame, as set forth by the administering authority.  The administering authority is authorized to 

execute the needed actions identified in any inspection report, if the operator does not initiate the required corrections 

within the specified time period.  The cost, plus administrative charges, of any work executed by the administering 

authority to correct maintenance deficiencies shall be assessed and entered upon the tax rolls of the operators of such 

storm water facilities by the Village, pursuant to §66.0627 Wis. Stats. and/or the applicable ordinances. 

 

This agreement does not cover improvements or infrastructure dedicated to the public and accepted by the local 

municipality, to include gutters, culverts, roadside ditches or storm water appurtenances, whether located within the 

public right-of-way, easements or upon private property. 

 

To these covenants and this agreement the Operating hereby binds themselves, their heirs, executors and assigns forever. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 



 

Document Number 

Village of Darien 

Storm water Management Facility 

Maintenance Agreement 

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Developer and the Village of Darien have caused this agreement  

to be signed this ______ day of ____________________, 2022. 

 

 

“DEVELOPER” 

 

 

 

____________________________________               _____________________ 

Tankcraft Corporation                 (developer)                                               (Date) 

 

 

State of Wisconsin          ) 

                                        ) ss. 

County of Walworth    )  

 

Personally came before me this ______ day of ______________, 2022, the above named to me 

_____________________________ known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument 

and acknowledged the same. 

 

 

 

                                                                                          ____________________________________ 

                                                                                          Insert Name 

                                                                                          Notary Public, Walworth County, WI 

                                                                                          My commission expires: ________________ 

 

 

“Village of Darien” 

 

                                                 

______________________________________________                 ____________________________________ 

By: __________________ Village Chairman             (Date)                By: ______________________           Date 

                                                                                                                      Village Clerk/Treasurer 

 

State of Wisconsin          ) 

                                        ) ss. 

County of Walworth    )  

 

Personally came before me this ______ day of ______________, 2022, the above named to me 

_____________________________ known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument 

and acknowledged the same. 

 

 

 

                                                                                          ____________________________________ 

                                                                                          Insert Name 

                                                                                          Notary Public, Walworth County, WI 

                                                                                          My commission expires: ________________ 

 

 

 



 

Document Number 

Village of Darien 

Storm water Management Facility 

Maintenance Agreement 

 

EXHIBIT A:   Location Map of Storm Water Management Facilities 
 

 

FIGURE 1: STORMWATER FACILITY 
 

 

 

 

 
 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Document Number 

Village of Darien 

Storm Water Management Facility 

Maintenance Agreement 

 

 

  

 

FIGURE 2 -  STORMWATER FACILITY DETAILS  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Document Number 

Village of Darien 

Storm Water Management Facility 

Maintenance Agreement 

 

 

  

 

FIGURE 3 -  STORMWATER FACILITY DETAILS  

 

 

 

 
  



EXHIBIT B 

Prescribed Facility Maintenance  

Practices and Procedures 

I. ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 

a. Vegetation 

i. Side slopes, embankments, and emergency spillways that are not rock lined, which have been 

planted with turf grasses, should be mowed at least twice a year to prevent woody growth and 

control noxious weeds. 

ii. More frequent mowing, typically once a week during a normal growing season, is recommenced 

for aesthetic and allergy control purposes. 

iii. Native grasses should be mowed to a height of 6” in mid to late summer or after they have 

achieved a height of 1-1/2 feet during the first growing season.  Further mowing in subsequent 

growing seasons will not be required.   

iv. If possible, the native grass area should be burned off every three to four years in the spring of the 

year.  Check local burning regulations as permits may be required. 

v. If burning of the native grass areas is not possible, a 5 to 8” mowing every 3 to 4 years may 

suffice as a substitute management technique.  The mowed area should be raked and performed in 

the spring. 

b. Inspections 

i. Inspections of the ponds shall be completed according to the time intervals indicated on the 

attached “Detention Pond Operation, Inspection, and Maintenance Report Form” or after 

significant rainfall events. 

ii. The inspections should be completed during wet weather conditions to determine if the ponds are 

functioning properly. 

iii. Inspection priorities shall be as follows: 

1. Inspect the embankments for subsidence, erosion, cracking and tree growth. 

2. Inspect the condition of the emergency spillways and overland flow paths. 

3. Inspect the ponds for accumulation of sediment. 

4. Inspect the outlet control structures for clogs, debris and material failures. 

5. Inspect upstream and downstream channels from an erosion perspective. 

6. Inspect any modifications that may have been done to the ponds following their initial 

construction. 

7. Inspect the side slopes of the ponds for erosion, slumping, cracking or woody plant 

materials. 

iv. Documentation of the inspections should be completed using the attached “Detention Pond 

Operation, Inspection, and Maintenance Report Form” and filed.  Documentation should include 

as a minimum: 

1. Inspectors name, affiliation and professional credentials if applicable. 

2. Date, time and weather conditions. 

3. Approximate rainfall total over a 24 hour period if applicable. 

4. Existing embankment, outlet and inlet conveyance systems and vegetation condition. 

5. Sediment depth at the outlet control structure and at a minimum one other location. 

6. Identification of potential structural failures and repair needs. 

7. Other pond conditions such as vegetation growth. 

8. Repair recommendations. 

v. Debris and Litter Removal. 

1. Debris and litter removal from the pond shall be completed at least once a month. 



2. Particular attention should be paid to debris accumulating around the culvert outlet pipes 

to prevent potential clogging. 

c. Erosion Control. 

i. The pond side slopes and embankments may suffer from periodic slumpage and erosion. 

ii. Corrective measures shall include re-grading, filling and re-vegetation of the eroded or slumping 

areas. 

iii. Rip rap at the pond outlet should be inspected for displacement or undermining.  Repairs shall be 

made upon discovery. 

d. Nuisance Control. 

i. Biological control of mosquitoes is preferred over chemical control.  Consultation with local 

WDNR officials is recommended prior to the introduction of any biological control. 

ii. Maintaining the native grass perimeter will aide in the control of geese. 

iii. Mechanical controls should be used when feasible. 

 

II. NON-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 

a. Structural Repairs and Replacement. 

i. The outlets of the ponds have been constructed utilizing concrete pipe.  The estimate life of these 

structures is 75 to 100 years.  Annual inspection of the structures will disclose any potential 

structural problems.  If structural problems appear, repair or replace the outlet. 

ii. Annual inspection of the embankments shall be conducted to disclose any potential leaks or 

seepage through the embankments.  If any appear to exist, corrective measures shall be taken. 

b. Sediment Removal. 

i. A sediment clean out cycle of 10 to 15 years is recommended.  Sediment removal may be 

necessary prior to 10 years if there is a substantial amount of land disturbance occurring within 

the contributory watershed.  Annual inspections shall be made to ensure that the design depth and 

the available volume for storage is maintained. 

ii. Sediment removed from the pond bottoms shall be hauled to an upland area, spread and stabilized 

with vegetative material. 

iii. It is recommended that the sediment be tested to determine if land filling is necessary.  Contact 

the local DNR prior to sediment sampling and testing to insure compliance with State standards 

and regulations. 

 

III. RESPONSIBLE PARTY & FINANCIAL FUNDING  

a. The responsible party for the operation, inspection, and maintenance of the dry detention ponds has been 

designated in the Storm Water Management Practice Maintenance Agreement. 

b. The responsible party shall establish a perpetual maintenance fund to ensure that the ponds are properly 

inspected, maintained, and repaired. 

 

IV. ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS TO IMPROVE POND WATER QUALITY AND REDUCE 

MAINTENANCE COSTS. 

a. General. 

i. Improper disposal of yard wastes will affect the quality of the water exiting the pond and may 

cause clogging of the outlet structures. 

ii. Improper fertilizer and pesticide application will affect the quality of the water exiting the pond. 

iii. Excess lawn watering will affect the quality of the water exiting the pond due to increased water 

runoff that may contain fertilizers and pesticides. 

b. Yard Care. 

i. It is recommended to consider routine yard care maintenance that is practical and 

environmentally sound. 



ii. Refer to the U.W. Extension’s “Rethinking Yard Care” for additional information. 

c. Leaves and Yard Trimmings. 

i. It is recommended that leaves and yard trimmings are properly disposed of. 

ii. Refer to the U.W. Extension’s “Managing Leaves and Yard Trimmings” for further information. 

d. Lawn and Garden Fertilizers. 

i. It is recommended to control fertilizer applications on lawn and gardens so as not to be 

detrimental to the quality of the water exiting the ponds. 

ii. Refer to the U.W. Extension’s “Lawn and Garden Fertilizers” for further information. 

e. Lawn and Garden Pesticides. 

i. Lawn and garden pesticides may pollute surface and ground water. 

ii. Refer to the U.W. Extension’s “Lawn and Garden Pesticides” for further information. 

f. Lawn Watering. 

i. Excess lawn watering will wash pollutants into the ponds. 

ii. Refer to the U.W. Extension’s “Lawn Watering” for further information. 

g. Lawn Weed Control. 

i. Proper turf management will lower the amount of the chemicals that may runoff into the ponds 

during rain events. 

ii. Refer to the U.W. Extension’s “Lawn Weed Control” for further information. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT C:   Legal Description 
 

The following description identifies the land parcels affected by this Agreement.  Additional plans, maps and support 

data may be on file or in the possession of the owner/developer, the Village of Darien, Walworth County, or the design 

professional. 

 

Legal Description of the Properties: 

 

SOUTHEAST ¼ OF THE SOUTHEAST ¼ OF SECTION 28 AND THE NORTHWEST ¼ OF THE NORTHEAST 

¼ OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST IN THE VILLAGE OF DARIEN, WALWORTH 

COUNTY, WISCONSIN   
 

    

 

 

         
 

      














































































	11.21.22 Village Board Agenda
	10.17.22 Board Meeting Minutes
	11.15.22 Joint Town/Village Board Meeting Minutes
	Res. 2022-20 - 2023 Budget & Tax Levy
	2023 Proposed Budget Presentation
	Res. 2022-21 - 2023 Schedule of Fees
	Resolution 2022-22 - 4.5% SRC for water utility
	4.5% SRC memo & documents

	11.16.22 Finance Comm. Minutes
	Finance Comm. Invoices
	Pelishek Unitrust Docs
	Office Chairs
	11.15.22 Public Works Minutes
	Public Works packet materials
	10.13.22 Library Board Minutes
	11.3.22 Plan Commission Minutes
	October Police Department Report
	11.16.22 Parks Committee Minutes
	Blessing Box Requests
	11.15.22 Personnel Comm. Minutes
	Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Hiring Materials
	Administrative Assistant Hiring Materials
	Darien Operator License Applications
	Radio Cost Analysis
	Radicom Quote 11.16.22

	Memo: Re DSW Radio Replacement
	DSW Radio Cost Analysis
	DSW Radicom Quotes
	DSW 2021 Excess Revenues

	raSmith Stormwater/Site Plan Memo
	Storm water Management Facility Maintenance Agreement 

	Monthly Treasurer's Report
	DSW Excess Rev. from 2021.pdf
	Sheet1




